
Subject: KIGN STA Granted
Date: Friday, August 3, 2018 at 7:00:01 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Liberman, Howard
To: MarJn Stabbert
CC: Mark Simpson, Chris Kitchen, Griffith, Erin
A2achments: image001.jpg, imageeaRcd.JPG

MarJn:

The FCC has granted our request for STA for KIGN.  The below email is the official authorizaJon for this STA.  Please
send it to the staJon to post at the staJon’s control point with its other authorizaJons.

Note that the STA expires on January 29.

Howard

Special Temporary Authority For a Radio Broadcast Sta>on
 
Reduced Power Opera>on
 

                  Audio Division, Media Bureau
 
Date:                              August 2, 2018
File Number:                BSTA-20180726ABN  
Call Sign:                       KIGN  (FM)
Facility ID Number:    56234     
 
For the reasons provided in the applicaJon request, Special Temporary Authority IS GRANTED
for conJnued operaJon of the staJon  above at reduced power, as needed.   The licensee must noJfy
the Commission when licensed operaJon resumes.  See 47 CFR SecJon 73.1560(d).
 
This STA authority expires January 29, 2018. 
 
Authorized by:   Dale Bickel    dale.bickel@fcc.gov
                             Senior Electronics Engineer
 
A  copy of this e-mail will be posted in the FCC’s CDBS database under the file number above.
Please retain a copy of this authorizaJon for your records.
 
---------------------
Considerations: 
 
Licensee must take all steps to ensure that workers and the public are not exposed to radiofrequency exposure
in excess of the Commission’s exposure limit.
 
This Special Temporary Authority does not supersede any non-FCC-regulated requirements applicable to the STA-
authorized facility.
The licensee remains solely and wholly responsible for maintaining compliance with such requirements.
 

mailto:dale.bickel@fcc.gov


Requests for extension of STA may be granted only where the licensee can show that one or more of the following
criteria have been met:
 
                •  Restoration of licensed facilities is complete and testing is underway;
                •  Substantial progress has been made during the most recent STA period toward restoration of licensed
operation; or
                •  No progress has been made during the most recent STA period for reasons clearly beyond the licensee's

control,
                     and the licensee has taken all possible steps to expeditiously resolve the problem.
 
Reduced power STA requests, or extensions thereof, are filed as “Engineering STA”, NOT “Legal STA”.  Incorrect filing results in
delays in processing.
 
                                                        
 

 

H"#$%& M. L+,-%.$/
P"#$%&#
1800 M S$#&&$, NW
S01$& 800N
W"231%4$5%, DC 20036
M"1% 202.783.4141
D1#&>$ 202.383.3373
F"@ 202.783.5851
HL1D&#E"%@GDHI"G.>5E
GGG.GDHI"G.>5E

 

This electronic message transmission contains informaJon from the law firm of Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP which may be confidenJal or privileged.
The informaJon is intended to be for the use of the individual or enJty named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribuJon, or use of the contents of this informaJon is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error,
please noJfy us by telephone at 202.783.4141 or by electronic mail administrator@wbklaw.com immediately.

http://www.wbklaw.com/

